From:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Stephens, Jesse

Stephens, Jesse

Barsd

Surplus Property Disposal Update - Item I1(c)
Thursday, July 3, 2025 9:55:38 AM
image001.ong

image002.png

Dear Board of Trustees,

Our surplus property is advertised on Purple Wave and the closing date for the equipment is July 22nd. I've previously sent out a

link to the equipment to you and the employees. | will continue to post you when the bids close for the posted items.

Tuesday July 22 Government Auction
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Ford 5030 MFWD tractor
Boone County Regional Sewer District

Columbia, MO

07/22/25

2005 Starlite Trailer Manufacturing equipment trailer

Boone County Regional Sewer District
Columbia, MO
07/22/25

2011 Ford F550 XL utility / service truck
Boone County Regional Sewer District

Columbia, MO

07/22/25

Generac SD0080-G364.5D18EPYYC generator
Boone County Regional Sewer District
Columbia, MO

07/22/25

2016 Ford F150 XL pickup truck
Boone County Regional Sewer District

Columbia, MO

07/22/25

2014 Ford F150 XL pickup truck
Boone County Regional Sewer District
Columbia, MO

07722125

Jesse Stephens, Facilities Engineering Manager
Boone County Regional Sewer District (BCRSD)
1314 N. 7th St., Columbia, MO 65201
C:573.239.4025 | 0:573.443.2774

e: jstephens@bcrsd.com | w: www.bcrsd.com
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Jesse Stephens, Facilities Engineering Manager
Boone County Regional Sewer District (BCRSD)
1314 N. 7th St., Columbia, MO 65201
C:573.239.4025 | O: 573.443.2774
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
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